## ADAMSVILLE CITY COMMISSION MEETING MONDAY JUNE 15, 2015

The Adamsville City Commission meeting was held on Monday June 15, 2015 in the courtroom at Adamsville City Hall at 7:00 P.M. Mayor David Leckner called the meeting to order with the following present: Vice Mayor Mark Massey, Commissioner Lee Winters, Commissioner Jackie Hamm, and Commissioner Matt Wood. City Attorney Ken Seaton was present. Steve Simon, City Administrator was absent. City Recorder Glenda Pyron filled Mr. Simon's role of addressing the Commission.

**PRAYER** – Mr. Tom Evans, McNairy County News

**PLEDGE** – Camden and Colton Milford, Adamsville Boy Scouts

**MINUTES** – Commissioner Wood made a motion to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Commissioner Winters seconded the motion. All Ayes.

## **REPORTS**

**FINANCIALS** - Vice Mayor Massey asked for a ten year review for the revenue on the property taxes next month. Vice Mayor Massey made a motion to approve the financials and Commissioner Wood seconded. Roll Call: Leckner, yes; Hamm, yes; Massey, yes; Wood, yes; Winters, yes. Motion passed.

**ITEMS B THROUGH F** – Vice Mayor Massey made a motion to approve items B through F and Commissioner Hamm seconded. Roll Call: Hamm, yes; Massey, yes; Wood, yes; Winters, yes; Leckner, yes.

## **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

**FY 16 BUDGET ORDINANCE** – **1**<sup>ST</sup> **READING** – Vice Mayor Massey made a motion to pass the first reading of the FY16 budget. Commissioner Wood seconded the motion. Mayor Leckner stated the property tax is included in the ordinance and it is currently 0.7746 for McNairy and Hardin County.

Roll Call: Massey, yes; Wood, yes; Winters, yes; Leckner, yes; Hamm, yes.

TANYARD CULVERT – Commissioner Hamm stated the gentleman from TWRA, who has been working with him on this, had a death in the family. He was going to mail some information out to Commissioner Hamm next week. Mayor Leckner stated we would table this until next month.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

**RECOGNITION OF CECIL SMITH/ PLANNING COMMISSION** – Mayor Leckner stated he would like to recognize Mr. Cecil Smith who is resigning from the planning commission after 11 years of service. Mayor Leckner presented Mr. Smith with a Certificate of Appreciation.

**OUTSTANDING ACCOUNTS TO TCM/ COLLECTIONS** – Recorder Glenda Pyron asked the Commission to approve sending the delinquent accounts to Tennessee Credit Management for collections. The total amount as of March is a little over \$34,000.00. Vice Mayor Massey made a motion to approve outsourcing the collections this year but he would like us to check into other options before we come to this point next year. Commissioner Wood seconded the motion. Roll Call: Wood, yes; Winters, yes; Leckner, yes; Hamm, yes; Massey, yes.

**APPROVAL-SEWER MONEY TO COVER CDBG** – Mrs. Pyron stated last year when the CDBG projects were approved, the Commission voted to use the money left from three different sewer grants to cover the city's match. The money hadn't been moved as of yet and before doing so she requested the Commission approval to do at this time. Commissioner Wood made a motion to approve the transfer of the money and Commissioner Winters seconded. Roll Call: Winters, yes; Leckner, yes; Hamm, yes; Massey, yes; Wood, yes.

**APPROVE POLICE VEST OUT OF DRUG FUND** – Mrs. Pyron stated in the FY15 budget amendments, the purchase of bullet-proof vest from the drug fund was included but she would like approval to pay that invoice at this time. Commissioner Wood made a motion to approve and Commissioner Winters seconded. Roll Call: Leckner, yes; Hamm, yes; Massey, yes; Wood, yes; Winters, yes. Motion passed.

**PAY OFF POLICE CARS** – Mrs. Pyron requested that the Commission approve paying the current lease/ purchase on the police cars which was included in the FY15 amendments. Vice Mayor Massey made the motion to approve paying off the cars and Commissioner Wood seconded. Roll Call: Wood, yes; Winters, yes; Leckner, yes; Hamm, yes; Massey, yes. Motion passed.

**PAY OFF SOCCER LIGHTS** – Mrs. Pyron requested that the Commission approve to payoff the soccer lights to get off the books. The total expenditures in general should allow enough to cover the amount owed at this time. Vice Mayor Massey made a motion to approve paying off the soccer lights and Mayor Leckner seconded. Roll Call: Winter, yes; Leckner, yes; Hamm, yes; Massey, yes; Wood, yes. Motion passed.

**SOUTH OAK STREET – RETURN TO TWO-WAY** – Mayor Leckner stated the planning commission had looked at this and felt like it should go back to a two-way street. After discussion, the commission wanted to send this back to the planning commission for further review due to trees blocking view of the traffic going east to west while pulling off of South Oak Street onto Highway 64.

Commissioner Wood asked for an update on the park being locked down. Mr. Plunk stated it was all done but the gates. He needs to buy two gates which will take a couple weeks to come in. Mayor Leckner stated we need to get it closed off as soon as possible. Commissioner Hamm told of an incident recently in which a tractor trailer dollied down and it went through the asphalt. The trailer had to be lifted by a wrecker to be moved.

Ayes.	Vice Mayor Massey made a motion to adjourn and Commissioner Hamm	seconded. All
Date	Mayor	

Attest